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Records of Churches 
 

Falkirk St Andrew's Church finding aid 
(Falkirk Free Church) 

 
St Andrew's Church was formed as Falkirk Free Church of Scotland at the Disruption in 
1843 with a small number from Falkirk Parish Church, most of the quoad sacra congregation 
of Cistern Lane and a few dissenters from Erskine Church.   The congregation entered the 
United Free Church in 1900 and the Church of Scotland in 1929. The congregation was 
united with the West Church on 3 Oct 1990 and took the name St Andrew's West. 
 
The congregation first met in Cistern Lane. By November 1844 the congregation erected a 
new building in Garrison Place, known as Garrison Church, where they remained until 1896 
when the present building on Newmarket St was erected. Missions included churches at 
Bainsford, Shieldhill, Camelon (Irving Church), Etna Rd, Thornhill Rd and Callendar Riggs 
 

 

 

Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

A136.001 1843 Photocopy of minutes of congregational meetings and 
meetings of Free Church committee and Session 

A1181.005 1899 Photocopy of Grand Bazaar Programme 
CH2/1207/1 1932-1954 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage 
CH2/1207/2 1954-1964 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage 
CH2/1207/3 1964-1977 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage 
CH2/1207/4 1930 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/5 1931 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/6 1932 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/7 1933 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/8 1934 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/9 1934 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/10 1935 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/11 1936 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/12 1937 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/13 1938 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/14 1939 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/15 1940 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/16 1941 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/17 1942 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/18 1943 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/19 1944 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/20 1945 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/21 1946 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/22 1947 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/23 1948 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/24 1949 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/25 1950 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/26 1951 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/27 1952 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/28 1953 Communion roll 
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CH2/1207/29 1954 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/30 1955 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/31 1956 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/32 1957 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/33 1958 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/34 1959 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/35 1960 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/36 1961 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/37 1962 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/38 1963 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/39 1964 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/40 1965 Communion roll 
CH2/1207/41 1966 Communion roll 
CH3/1300/1 1844-1859 Communion Roll 
CH3/1300/2 1861-1870 Communion Roll 
CH3/1300/3 1844-1854 Contains collections, 1844-1847 and building fund account 

(school) , 1847-1854 
CH3/1300/4 1852-1854 Accounts, letters and other papers relating to building free 

church school (38 items) 
CH3/1300/5/1 1883 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/5/2 1886 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/5/3 1888 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/5/4 1908 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/5/5 1909 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/5/6 1910 Printed annual report 
CH3/1300/6 1857-1867 Scroll sabbath school teachers accounts 
CH3/1300/7 1844-1909 Legal papers mainly relating to property transactions , 

including feu charter for ground in Newmarket St, Falkirk, 
disposal of Garrison Place property and papers of 1904 
relating to the assignment of property following the union 
of the Free Church of Scotland and the United 
Presbyterian Church. 

CH3/1300/8 1844-1931 Legal papers mainly relating to property transactions.  
Includes matters relating to the assignment of property 
following the union of the Free Church of Scotland and the 
United Presbyterian Church. (87 items) 

A1664.002 9 Feb 1906 Programme of Conversazione, held  to commemorate the 
25th anniversary of the Sabbath Morning Fellowship 
Association at St Andrew's Church, with short history of the 
Association 

 


